
 
EMERYVILLE TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION 

 

AGENDA  

Board of Directors Meeting  

Bay Street Conference Room   

5616 Bay Street 

 Emeryville, CA 94608 

July 18th, 2019 @ 9:15 AM 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Public Comment 

 

3. Approval of the Minutes of the June 25th, 2019 Special Meeting of the Board of 
Directors (Attachment) 

 

4. Executive Directors Report 
A. Status Update on EGR Bus Yard at Mandela Parkway 
B. Emery Go-Round Access to Peninsula and Marina 
C. Status Update on Emery Go-Round Service to Emeryville Center for 

Community Life (ECCL) 

 
5. Business Items 

A. Review and Consider Approval of First Amendment to Professional Services 
Agreement with City of Emeryville for continued Paratransit Services 
(Attachment) 

B. Review and Consider Approval of Amendment 1 to Professional Services 
Agreement with Yorke Engineering for continue Stormwater Assistance at 
the Emery Go-Round parking facility (Attachment) 

 
6. Suggestions/Requests from Board Members 

 
7. Confirm date of Next Meeting – August 15th, 2019 @ 9:15 AM 

 

8. Adjournment   

Chair 

Geoffrey Sears, 

Wareham Development 

Vice Chair 

Betsy Cooley, At-Large 

Residential Member 

Secretary  

Julie Cai,  
Bay Street 
 
Treasurer 
Andrew Allen 
At-Large Business 

Member 

Directors 

Peter Schreiber,  
Pixar 

Colin Osborne 
At-Large Business 
Member 
 
Kassandra Kappelos 

Public Market 

 
Bobby Lee, At-Large 
Residential Member 
 

 



EMERYVILLE TRANSPORATATION MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION 
ACTION SUMMARY MINUTES 
Special Meeting of the Board 

June 25th, 2019 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 9:03AM by Geoff Sears. 
Directors Present:  Geoff Sears, Betsy Cooley, Julie Cai, Peter Schreiber, Bobby Lee, Colin Osborne 
Staff Present: Roni Hattrup, Mary Grinbergs 
Others: Diana Keena, City of Emeryville; David Adam, Watermark Resident 

 
2. Public Comment 

David Adams of Watermark by the Bay requested Board consideration for an additional stop on the Hollis 
route near Park Avenue and Hollis Street.   
 

3. Approval of Minutes of the May 16th, 2019 Annual Membership and Board of Directors Meeting  
Betsy motioned for approval.  Peter Schreiber seconded the motion. 
This item was approved by a unanimous vote. 

AYE: 6 
NAY: 0 
ABSTAIN: 0 
 

4. Executive Director’s Report 
A. Status Update on EGR Bus Yard at Mandela Parkway 

Roni informed the Board that the design package was submitted to Caltrans on Friday.  Roni 
further noted that the construction estimates came in at 2.9 million with a 20% contingency 
resulting in a higher cost for the project, than originally anticipated.   
 
Roni also informed the Board that she was in the process of preparing comments and red-line 
edits to the boilerplate lease agreement, in collaboration with the subcommittee and ETMA legal 
counsel.   Roni noted that the monthly lease rate and financial terms were still pending from 
Caltrans.  Geoff Sears directed staff to submit the bid package to the Board for review.     
 

5. Business Items   
A. Review and Consider Approval of the Fixed Price Product & Services Maintenance Support 

Agreement with Syncromatics  
Roni recommended approval of the fixed price product and services maintenance support 
agreement with Syncromatics for automated passenger counter (APC) equipment, installation 
and support.   Roni provided answers to questions from the prior Board meeting, including who 
owns the Emery Go-Round data and whether privacy would be an issue with the equipment 
tracking facial recognition.   Roni shared the responses from Syncromatics with the Board, noting 
that ETMA owns all data collected from any devices provided by Syncromatics and that the APC 
equipment does not record facial imagery and therefore privacy issues are not a concern with 
the proposed equipment.   Lastly, Roni noted that the annual cost for the extended warranty on 
the equipment is $3,500 per year, up to 5 years warranty extension.   
 
Bobby motioned for approval of the agreement. Betsy seconded the motion.   
This item was approved by a unanimous vote. 



EMERYVILLE TRANSPORATATION MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION 
ACTION SUMMARY MINUTES 
Special Meeting of the Board 

June 25th, 2019 
 

AYE: 6 
NAY: 0 
ABSTAIN: 0 
 

B. Review and consider approval of the 2020 Preliminary Budget and Recommendation PDID Levy 
increase to Emeryville City Council  
Roni provided an overview of the preliminary budget, including 2.2 million for the bus yard 
construction.  Roni noted that $500,000 was remaining in the current year budget to cover the 
initial cost of construction for the first two months.  Roni noted that her budget assumptions 
included only $2.7 million for the bus yard construction, which was reflective of only a 10% 
construction contingency, rather than the 20% included in the engineers estimate.     

 
Due to the increase in the bus yard constriction costs and the need to use more than $1 million of 
the ETMA’s cash reserves, than originally assumed, Roni recommended a 5% increase in the PBID 
for the 2020 calendar year. Roni also provided three forecast scenarios depicting the anticipated 
deficit, should the levy not be increased by 5%.  Geoff Sears concurred with Roni’s 
recommendation. 
 
Peter Schreiber motioned for approval of the 2020 preliminary budget and the recommendation 
to City Council for a 5% increase in the PBID levy.  Geoff Sears seconded the motion. 
 
This item was approved by a unanimous vote. 
AYE: 6 
NAY: 0 
ABSTAIN: 0 
 

6. Suggestions/Requests from Board Members 
Bobby inquired about whether alternative service options should be considered during periods of low 
ridership and suggested the use of pilot research budget to evaluate those options.   Roni noted that it 
would be helpful to more precise passenger count data to conduct such an evaluation.     
 
Colin requested a status update on the school stop request. Roni noted that the City was in the process of 
evaluating the PBID impacts and that the results of that analysis would need to be considered before 
making the recommendation to the Board to initiate the pilot service to ECCL.    
 
Diana Keena agreed to follow-up with NBS on the status of their analysis. 
 

7. Confirm Date of Next Meeting 
The meeting date of July 18th was confirmed. 

 
8. Adjournment  

The meeting was adjourned at 10:54AM. 
 















 
AMENDMENT TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN  

EMERYVILLE TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION AND YORKE ENGINEERING 
 

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 1 to agreement dated August 20th, 2018 between the Emeryville 
Transportation Management Association, a California non-profit corporation, herein called the 
“Association,” and Yorke Engineering, a Limited Liability Corporation, herein called the 
“Consultant.” 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Association retained Consultant to provide storm water assistance services for the 
Associations transportation parking facility; and  

WHEREAS, Association wishes to extend the term of services one (1) additional year to June 
30th, 2020 and increase the compensation limit by $5,200.00 for continued services described in 
their proposal dated June 28th, 2019, which is attached as Exhibit A and incorporated herein.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT MUTUALLY AGREED that Section 2 of the agreement be amended to 
extend the term to June 30th, 2020 and Section 3 of the agreement be amended to increase the 
total compensation limit by $5,200.00 for a total not to exceed amount of $13,200.00.    

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Association approved Amendment No. 1 to this Agreement on the 
_____ of _____________, 2019. 

 

EMERYVILLE TRANSPORTATION 
MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION 

CONSULTANT 

By: _____________________________ By: ________________________________ 
        Chair  
  
  
  

 

 

 


















	Ju1 2019 Agenda
	June 25'19 Special meeting of the Board minutes
	ETMA First Amendment -City of Emeryville Approved to Form
	Amend1_Yorke_2019-2020svcs
	Yorke Auth to Proceed 2019-2020_signed

